Hilltown Township Supervisors' Meeting

11--14-83

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Vincent Pischl. The treasurer's report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst and approved by Mary Lockard and seconded by Robert Grunmeier. The bills as presented for payment in the amount of \$21,032.97 were approved by Robert Grunmeier and seconded by Mary Lockard.

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and approved as written.

Mr. Wynn reported that Vernon Horn, owner of the Blooming Glen Quarry, has purchased capacity in the Hilltown Township Sewer Line for pumping. We have not received any results of the well testing at the homes near the quarry at this date.

All work on the sewer line connection by the C. D. Moyer plant was stopped as of ll-15-83. The firm has not executed any agreements or put any monies in escrow with the Hilltown Township Sewer Authority. The DER consent agreement was signed but a clause was added to the agreement by the Firm to grant an extension to 2-15-84.

Resolutions 83-34, 83-35, and 83-36 were passed by a motion made by Mary Lockard and seconded by Robert Grunmeier. These resolutions accept the dedication of Rickert Road, Highview Rd. along the DeMauro portion of the subdivision and Rickert Rd. along the Billett portion of the subdivision.

The Stop Sign Ordinance will be advertised and be ready for adoption at the November 28th meeting.

Robert Wynn and William Kee attended a meeting of the Telford Sewer Authority in regards to the sewer lines proposed for Route 113 and Bethlehem Pike. The northern route terminating at the Calvary Church and the southern route from the Union National Bank Building to Kunkin Steel. The northern route will be turned over to Telford after completion. Still no decision on the southern route which should be turned over to the Hilltown Township Sewer Authority.

In the absence of Chief Egly, Kerry Trauger read the Police Report for the month of October. Motion made by Robert Grunmeier and seconded by Mary Lockard to accept this report.

After discussion, motion was made by Robert Grunmeier and seconded by Mary Lockard to have a psychological testing done every 3 yrs.on the members of the Hilltown Township Police Force.

Mr. Dan Owens of the Town Watch reported that the Town Watch with the cooperation of the Police Force have kept vandelism at a minimum especially through the Halloween Season. He asked the reporters to stress that more people are needed as volunteers as they would like to expand into a daytime program. So far they have been self-supporting through domations from various individuals and businesses in the township. They expect to have another fund raising drive in February of 1984.

Mr. Bill Reckner received a complaint about horses being loose on Orchard Road. Person responsible for these horses has indicated that he will fix his fence. He also reported that the amount of trucks on Orchard Road has doubled.

On the Moyland Property, P. P. & L. has not done their work on the underground lines even though they have received payment. Bell Telephone is ready to proceed as soon as P.P.&L. completes their work. Nothing new on the Line Lexington Sewer Line- questionnaires were sent out bye New Britian Township and the response from the Hilltown Township residents was very poor. The Help Program is still not finished.

Mrs. Gutekunst read the Zoning Report for the month of October- \$4308.00 collected in fees for permits.

J2 2454

Mrs. Gutekunst read a letter from George Beck of of 1008 Township Line Rd. Chalfont expressing his concern about eliminating the four-way stop sign at the intersection of Township Line and Chalfont Roads.

A letter of thanks was received from the Canvass Director of the Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition for our help in their endeavor.

There being no other business, motion made by Robert Grunmeier to adjourn.

Respectfully submitted,

Dorothy Gutekunst

Present at Meeting:

Vincent Pischl Robert Grunmeier Mary Lockard Robert Wynn Thomas Buzby Kerry Trauger Dorohty Gutekunst